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Teema: Request for cooperation concerning a study “Assessment of administrative costs and
administrative burden in the management of the Common Provisions Regulation funds 2021—
2027"

Manused: DG REGIO Support Letter.pdf

TAHELEPANU! Tegemist on viljastpooltasutustsaabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palumelinkeja faile
mitte avada!

Dear Sir or Madam,

As introduced in the official letter attached, the European Commission, Directorate-General for Regional
and Urban Policy (DG REGIO) has launched the Assessment of administrative costs and
administrative burden in the managementof the Common Provisions Regulation funds 2021-
2027.The results will be used in the elaboration of the post-2027 programming period.

Ramboll Management Consulting, in cooperation with Ismeri Europa and 4Front, have been contracted
to carry out the study.

Your role, as key contact points of programme authorities responsible for the implementation of CPR
funds, is crucial in achieving the study’s objectives. Your cooperation will be extremely appreciated and

will participate in the making of future regulations better tailored to the needs of programme
authorities and beneficiaries.



Key points of the study

e This study evaluates the administrative costs and burdens of all eight CPR funds across
every Member State.

e Itsmain goalis to revise existing baselines for these costsand establish new ones where
they don't exist.

e It will check if past estimations on administrative costs and savings were accurate and help
in planning post-2027 Funds, and it will examine national and regional regulatory costs
beyond EU legislation as well as digitalisation levels and best practices.

e Data collection will involve programme authorities and beneficiaries through a survey and,
where applicable, further interviews.

You will shortly be contacted by a member of the consortium with further information on your
individual participation.

We thank you very much for your time and future support.

Kind regards
Emilia Sandri

LL.M. in European Law
Junior Consultant
Social and Economic Impacts Team (BE)
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emsn@ramboll.com
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